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UniSport Australia

Mr David Rowlands ABN 22 634 634 319
President Suite 1.12
Queensland Rogaining Association Sports House
. 150 Caxton Street
david.rowlands@optusnet.com.au Milton QLD 4064
P 07 3876 2610
aus@unisport.com.au
Dear David, unisport.com.au

RE: Australian Intervarsity Rogaining Championship

Thank you for your recent application for UniSport Australia sanctioning of the above mentioned event
to be held on 26-26 August 2018.

UniSport Australia has reviewed your application and we are excited to confirm approval of your event
at level 3 sanctioning.

As a commitment to this sanctioning, UNISPORT AUSTRALIA will:
e Include 3 social media posts on the UniSport Australia facebook page

e Include an article on the UniSport Australia sanctioned events website
e Include 5 social media posts on the UniSport Australia twitter feed

| am your key contact for sanctioned events. Please liaise directly with me regarding:

e Timing and content of above listed social media benefits

e Information/content for UniSport Australia website listing (including link to any web page or
facebook page you may have for your event)

¢ Results from the event

We wish you all the very best for a successful event.

Yours sincerely,

Nick Such

Regional Development Manager - North
M 0409 610 522

P 07 3054 4618
nicholas.such@unisport.com.au
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